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Ms. Madelyn E. Johnson (Attu U. rnblut) 	8 c-  1 
MA& Office 
Civil Djvi4cui 
Department of Justice 
Washington, D.C. 20530 
Dear Ms. Johnson 	 re 236380-4-1 

The three records referred 
	

70121 
	 of the 4th are of considerable 

interest and I would appreciate copies of them. 
I do regard them as within the scope of my request. So does Criminal, which 

has disclosed similar records on the transfer from the Kennedy estate. 
This transfer is of considerable interest to scholars so you may want to 

remember for any others who inquire that there was the disclosures I  mention above. 
If I can be of help with any such inquiries, please let me know. 
Thank you very much. 

Sincerely, 

erold Weisberg 


